FERICE

Joseph Parker, Sr.
President

Adam Probst
Vice-President

Sandi T. Burley
Secretary /

Treasurer

URORS:

Diserice 1A
Maurice Bachus

Diserict 1B
Joseph Parker, St

Disteice 2
Willie Bill Yearby

District 3A
Adam Probst

District 38
Scottie Whittington

District 44
Genesia Allen

District 48
Gary Neal

District 5A
Collin Edwards

Disttice 5B
Brad Adams

. . . Notice Posted: 08/21/2020 3:00 p.m.
Concordia Parish Police Jury ot e
4001 Carter Street, Rm 1
Vidalia, LA 71373 NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

. . REGULAR MEETING AGENDA**
Phone: 318-336-7151 ' Fax: 318-336-9915 MONDAY, AUGUST 24, 2020 — 6:00 PM
conppj.org 4001 CARTER STREET, ROOM 2
VIDALIA, LA 71373

Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge and Roll Call of Members

1) Approve the minutes of Regular Mecting held August 10, 2020

2) Approve the minutes of the Special Meeting held August 18, 2020
3) Presentation by Capital Area Finance Authority (CAFA)

4) Committee Reports / Action:

a. Review recommendation for Janitor position

5) Projects: Brushy Bayou; Courtroom Renovation; Washington Heights,

Vidalia Canal, FEMA - DR44622, CARES Act

a. Review for approval — Rostan Invoice for $2,805 for DR-4462 services

6) Ordinances / Violations

7) Adopt the Following Occupational / Beer Licenses:

- A&A Dirt Work LLC — Aaron Tisdale, 753 Newman Road, Jonesville ~ land clearing,

install culverts, septic tanks, and bulldozer work

8) Secretary Treasurer’s Report

9) Discuss Work Orders /Approve Superintendent’s Material & Work Request
10} Review Work Orders

11) Correspondence / Public Comments (on agenda items)

12) Adjourn
Via Telephone: Via App: Via Website;

312-626-6799, 3183367151# Meeting ID: 318 336 7151 htips.//us02web.zoom.us/j/3183367151

**The Concordia Parish Palice Jury affords the opportunity to any member of the public, present at its meetings, to address the Jury pricr to final action ¢n any matter under consideration
before the fulk jury. In accordance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance contact Sandi T. Burley at 318-336-7151 describing tle assistance required.

Concordia Parish Police Jury is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employee




PARISH POLICE JURY
REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 10, 2020
6:00 P.M.

The Police Jury of Concordia Parish met this day in regular session convened. There were
present the following members:

President: Joseph Parker, Sr.

Members: Genesia Allen, Maurice Bachus, Willic Yearby, Gary Neal,
Scottie Whittington, Adam Probst, Collin Edwards, Brad Adams

Absent:

Secretary Treasurer: Sandi T. Burley

Invocation: Mr. Yearby

Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Probst

A) Motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Neal to open a Public Hearing to abandon
Fairview Landing Road. Motion carried unanimously.

B) Public comment was held. Property owners on Fairview Landing Road were present to
address the Jurors. The property owners stated opposition to abandoning alt of the road. One
property owner, Mr. Tim Guice, stated they would just like to see a load of pitrun spread at
the base of the levee where the road was the worst. Discussion was held regarding a locked
gate restricting access was placed about two tenths of a mile down the road. Land owners
stated the gate and restricted access was put into place after multiple thefts and damage to
property.

C) A motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Yearby and carried unanimously to
close the public hearing.

The Pledge, Invocation, and Roll Call were conducted. A quorum was present.

1) A motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Mr. Yearby to approve the July 27, 2020
minutes as mailed. Motion carried unanimously.

2) A motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Yearby to add to the agenda the
abandoning of Fairview Landing Road. Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Yearby to maintain Fairview Landing from
the levee to the gate. The road beyond the gate would be abandoned, to be maintained by the
property owners. Under public comment, the land owners agreed. Motion carried unanimously,




3) Discussion with Waste Pro were next on the agenda. Waste Pro was not yet present so a
motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Mr. Yearby to move the discussion to the end of
the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

4)  Aletter was received from the Village of Ridgecrest detailing problems on Vidalia Drive
with sewer trucks being allowed to dump in the Concordia Sewer District sewer lagoon. The
multiple traveling of heavy trucks has damaged the bridge and caving and potholes are
occurring. A motion was made by Mr. Neal seconded by Mr, Edwards to send a letter to the
Concordia Sewer District to discuss the problem with the Mayor of Ridgecrest and get clarity on
the situation.

5)  Arequest was received from the Concordia Parish School Board to spray the track and
surrounding ditch Ferriday Lower Elementary. A motion was made by Mr. Yearby seconded by
Mr, Neal to approve the request. Motion carried unanimously.

6) Under Committee Action and Reports, the following was discussed:

A) A letter was received from the Lake St. John Waterworks Board notifying the Jurors of
the resignation of Ms. Micki Smith and the recommendation of Mr, Lynwood Wiley as
anew board member. A motion was made by Mr. Bachus to approve Mr. Wiley to the
board. The motion was seconded by Ms. Allen and carried unanimously.

B) The Finance Committee had met to review the purchase orders and bank statements. A
motion was made by Mr. Probst to approve the purchase orders and bank statements as
presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Bachus and carried unanimously.

7)  Projects of the Parish were next discussed.

Brushy Bayou — More conference calls have been held to keep the project on track. The RFI for
FEMA has been completed and submitted. The Internal Review to USACE has been completed.
Waiting on any feedback and comments from the submissions, Environmental site visit for
archeological survey is scheduled to be conducted this week.

Courtroom ~ Construction and audiovisual components are complete and working. Discussed
the few components that are on order by the andiovisual company to install before the project
can be completed for closcout.

Washington Heights — The project is near completion. Updates were given regarding the funds
remaining. These funds will be used to purchase handrails for the lift station and culverts for
those that need replacing,

DR-4462 — All documents have been submitted. Conference calls are being held bi-weekly. The
next meeting is scheduled for August 12™ at 1 p.m. FEMA wants more justification to the
damages therefore more information is being sought. Reaching out to local businesses effected
by the 2019 seepage waters is needed to add to the supporting documentation.

Vidalia Canal - Response to the application submitted under Statewide Flood Control Program
to assist with cleanout of the silt where the canal meets Cocodrie Bayou were received. Project
was declined funding through the LTAP program.

CARES Act - Application for the second period is being completed for submission.

a. A motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Mr. Bachus to approve payment to
Rostan Solutions in the amount of $6,443.75 for services on DR-4462. Motion
carried unanimously.

b. A motion was made by Ms. Allen seconded by Mr. Yearby to approve the the revised
quote for the brush cutter for the new courthouse tractor. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 2 0f 4



8)  Ordinance Violations of the Parish were next discussed. A motion was made by Mr.
Edwards seconded by Ms. Allen to cite the following:

Whittington — A motion was made by Mr. Whittington seconded by Mr. Yearby to send a letter
to the residents on Morace Road to get trash off the road and contained. Motion carried
unanimously.

Allen — Ms. Allen made a motion to send a letter to the Concordia Sewer District (copy
Sanitarian) regarding raw sewage smell in Levee Heights. Motion carried unanimously.

Neal -~ Wanted to thank CPSO (and Ms. Allen) for help getting vehicles removed from the road
side of Vail Acres.

Edwards — Send ordinance violation notice to 240 Washington Heights, property belonging to
Mary Beard.

Motion carried unanimously.

9) A motion was made by Mr. Whittington seconded by Mr. Yearby to deny the following
occupational licenses:

Royalty Takeover Entertainment — Andreas Swanson — 133 Stephens Road — Music Event
Promotion and Services — New Business

Motion carried unanimously.

10) Under the Secretary / Treasurer’s Report, Ms. Burley further shared information on the
FEMA DR 4462 project. A conference call will be held with GOHSEP, FEMA, Rostan, and
Parish on Wednesday, August 12, 2020. Concordia Parish was asked to host a Watershed
Initiative meeting for Region 3. The date is set for September 29® in the courtroom. Ms. Burley
updated the Jurors on other meetings scheduled for the upcoming week where attendance is
open.

11) Under the Superintendent’s materials requests, Mr. Guillory brought forward:

Pitrun — 30 yards on Ames; 75 yards on Bodark; 20 yards on Levens Additions; 5 yards on Poole
Road Monterey

Maintenance Gravel — 60 yards on Wildcow, 30 yards on Ames

610 — 30 yards on Stevens, 15 yards on Eagle, 23 yards on Guide, 20 yards on Vidalia Drive, 10
yards on Doty Road

A motion was made by Mr. Yearby seconded by Ms. Allen to approve the materials. Motion
carried unanimously.

12) Superintendent’s work order requests were next discussed. A motion was made by M.
Yearby seconded by Ms. Allen and carried unanimously to approve the following:

Yearby — maintenance needed on Freeman Road

Whittington — Dust complaints on Eagle Road. A motion was made by Mr. Whittington
seconded by Mr. Probst to send a letter to CPSO for additional patrolling for speeders. Motion
carried unanimously.

Allen — Maintenance needed on Townsend Road

Edwards — Potholes on Bob Rife, Enterkin, Pete Davis, Ames; Luttrell Road is not being grading
correctly leaving sides built up; Trees by Bill Beasley house

Adams — Potholes on Poole Road, Boggy Bayou, Kemps Landing; beaver dams on Plouden
Bayou; ditch on Peele Cross needs dug out; discussed status of stem on valve at Six Mile Bayou.

13) The agenda item to address Waste Pro was brought forward. Waste Pro was still not
present. Discussed the compactor not working in Monterey. A motion was made by Mr. Yearby
seconded by Mr. Bachus for Ms. Burley to contact Ms. Jolene Johnson to set up a special
meeting with Waste Pro. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 3 of 4



14)  Under correspondence and public comments Mr. Parker further discussed garbage pickup
and help needed with inmates throughout the Parish. Discussions had been held with Sheriff
Hedrick on the matter.

15) There being no further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Allen seconded by Mr.
Probst to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

Sandi T. Burley, Secretary / Treasurer

Page dof 4




PARISH POLICE JURY
SPECIAL MEETING
AUGUST 18, 202¢
11:00 A.M.

The Police Jury of Concordia Parish met this day in regular session convened. There were

present the following members:

1)

President: Joseph Parker, Sr.

Members: Maurice Bachus, Willie Yearby, Adam Probst, Scottie Whittington,
Genesia Allen, Gary Neal, Collin Edwards, Brad Adams

Absent:

Secretary Treasurer: Sandi T. Burley
Invocation: Mr. Bachus

Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Neal

Discussion of the issues with waste and debris pickup was the topic on the agenda. Present

from Waste Pro were: Chris Lockwood, Sheldon Hudson, and Jolene Johnson. Also present
was Joey Boothe from the District Attorney’s office.

Mr. Parker opened the meeting by stating that the purpose of the meeting was to discuss
where we are and where we are going forward. He then asked each Juror to bring forward
any issues or concerns.

Mr. Adams discussed issues in the Monterey area. Some residents have gone five weeks
without trash pickup. Mr. Hudson stated that they had changed drivers. The new drivers
have been trained to the routes. The trucks are also packing out and the landfill closes at 4
pm during the week and closed on the weekend. They are also running the trucks on the
weekend when garbage is unable to be picked up. Mr. Lockwood discussed the struggles on
the garbage services during the pandemic. Extra accumulation of trash and staffing issues
have caused setbacks.

Mr. Adams also discussed needing a dumpster for the Deere Park residents especially when
heavy rains and flooding occur and the trucks cannot service the route. Mr. Hudson is
working to get a dumpster set up. Mr. Parker asked Mr. Hudson to go through Mr. Adams to
set up the dumpster and methods to put in place to prevent abuse of the container,

Mr. Edwards discussed issues in the Dunbarton area. This area is serviced on Tuesdays.
Garbage is not being picked up even though the cans are out. In some instances partlal
garbage is being picked up and some being left behind.

Mr. Lockwood stated that a meeting was held last Wednesday evening with the staff to get a
game plan fogether. Implementation of this plan started last Thursday.

Mr, Neal asked about staff turnover due to COVID. Mr. Lockwood stated there has been a
lot of turnover throughout the state due to enhanced unemployment benefits and employees
being exposed. Mr. Neal also stated that his biggest complain is when garbage isn’t picked
up it gets scattered. Communication is needed to be notified of any delays.




2)

Ms. Allen arrived at 11:15 a.m.

Mr. Lockwood further explained that delays are higher in the summer due to the heat tearing
up the trucks faster. Laborers are also needed. Summer is also the most challenging because
kids are at home generating more residential garbage rather than at school which goes into a
dumpster. Residential garbage has increase significantly since the stay at home order. Waste
Pro is seeing and average of 19% increasc in volume. This is an additional 4.12 tons per day
which results in trucks taking longer to complete routes and the effect of the heat on the
trucks.

Mr. Yearby stated his district has been taken care of. When he has called, they have sent a
truck and handled the situation. He has worked with Waste Pro to improve the issues in his
area.

Ms. Allen stated that she had received calls but all were handled in a timely manner.

Mr. Parker addressed issues on Indian Village, but stated the problems have minimized. He
stated his biggest complaints were concerning the boom truck. Discussion ensued regarding
the types and size of items being left out for the boom truck causing the trucks to fill up
faster. Discussed placing a notice in the paper detailing specifications on butk goods and
limbs.

Mr. Parker further asked to bridge the gap in communications and let the Parish know when
the trucks are maxed out. The current boom truck is down, but Mr. Hudson stated a back up
truck is in place.

Mr. Neal discussed getting details and information from the Town of Ridgecrest on their
limb site. Mr. Lockwood stated he would help gather information from his team on a
feasibility analysis by using this site. A Class 2 site is needed for limbs and yard waste.
Service and cost would be more efficient if the limb truck had a more local place to go.

There being no further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr.
Yearby to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

Sandi T. Burley, Secretary / Treasurer

Page 2 of 2




PUBLIC MEETING REGISTRATION FORM

s RSty Delahoyssaye. ¢ ﬁndqe,#e Hoprer

POSITION/TITLE: GU\g \(\esS DWMW MM‘B&F S

ORGANIZATION; F am(—aﬂ Pr{’e& ﬁn&mcﬁ Awﬂ/lpn Lﬂ ( CAFA\

CONTACT INFO:

aooress: (pOf <Sh Erdmoww( <. %(Z,L\A 705702

pHONE: 225, Y3 . | [(a(o

i (CAshin @ Yhe Cadn . Oy
(N 4

DESCRIPTION OF TOPIC TO ADDRESS:
(*Any handouts/documents must be received by the Parish ong full week Pprior to the meeting)

¢ would (e the opwﬂ'wmmj £ shae uw?k ﬁm— e
d}.&) \ Aforodtminon row W asSUs me
D kel dha pom ¢+m’rm s ne meney arm;;
Nd (A Wakp il %b mehom W‘Garemt{o
facisues Ouvrendtloy and Vo uld lwc +° ofh( tis fo the (oacodia Community.

WILL HANDOQUTS BE ISSUED?

—,
—

(Please attach to this document)

MEETING DATE REQUESTER:

Ppslan 8//&»\}80

(Meetings are held the 2 & 4" MondayW)_/i/\
FOR PARISH USE:

RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

NOTES:

PUBLIC MEETING CRITERIA AND REGISTRATION FORM Page20f2




sicafalsss.,

Who is CAFA?

Capital Area Finance Authority (CAFA} is a local housing finance Authority located in Baton Rouge, LA.
Our programs help qualified potential home buyers with their down payment and or closing costs.

How does CAFA help the Home Buyer?

One of the biggest obstacles in purchasing a home Is saving for the down payment. CAFA’s non-
repayable down payment assistance can offer up to 7% of the final loan amount to help overcome this
hurdle and make the dream of home ownership a reality.

Does CAFA finance the homes?

CAFA partners with approved mortgage companies who work with the potential borrowers to finance
the home.

How can CAFA help my local community?

Home ownership helps strengthen communities. The property tax generated by home ownership helps
te maintain those communities and by allowing CAFA to offer these programs in your Parish, any fees
earned through the origination of the loans is split with the Parish.

How may Parishes participate in the CAFA Program?

Through a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with local Parish governments, we are now
approved in 40 Parishes. Since 2016, we have shared over $110,000 in fees to our participating

Parishes,

Call us today and find out how to become an approved Parish!

Kristin Delahoussaye 225.413.1166 & Bridgette Homer 225,999,2888

Business Development Managers

Capital Area
Finance Authorlty




CAFA APPROVED PARISHES

Elemsfe:.

W

i



| Capital Area
Finance Autharity

CAFA’s Down Payment Assistance Program

What happens after a Parish signs the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement?

¢ Thereis no level of risk to the Parish from signing the Cooperative Endeavor
Agreement and with 30 days’ notice, the Parish can terminate the agreement at any
point that they so choose to do that.

¢ Though it may be very small in the beginning and will very much depend on production
volume, there will be some funds that will get sent back to the parish for closed loan
production in the parish each month. The Parish is not responsible for any of the work,
CAFA will be the administrator of the program and the Parish can do whatever they
choose with the money that they earn from the closed loan production.

e By approving this CEA, the Parish is allowing CAFA to offer its grant programs in the
parish to the citizens looking to purchase homes in the parish. These are programs
that the Parish currently does not have access to. This is just another tool in the tool
belt to help local citizens. One more good thing to offer.

¢ CAFA Programs are structured so that any lender that would like to participate can do
so. CAFA will not enter your parish with a select set of lenders and only allow those’
lenders to offer the programs. CAFA allows any lender who would like to become
approved to offer them.

¢ These programs are not just for low income borrowers or first-time homebuyers. ANY
homebuyer can qualify if they have the minimum FICO score and fit under the
maximum DTI.

* CAFAis a Local Housing Finance Agency, not a state agency. That means that we do
not have jurisdiction to offer our programs across the state without getting a
Cooperative Endeavor Agreements signed with parishes outside of our geographic
territory, which is East Baton Rouge Parish and the 8 parishes that surround it.

For information, contact us at cafainfo@thecafa.org




Lt Capited Areas Finance Authority
gy‘;? ¥ Patiished by Bridoetie Bull Hewer 9 - Jusi now - %
Nathing Is more rewarding than assisting someone with achieving

tomeownershipt Thank you Heather Sautresu for an smizing
partnership and congrats to Kal and Softad

i L i S A T R S e e TR N .

@ . Hal Oliver %"%fg
sy s e
o yasterday Solita Seof and [ officially bacame HOMEOWNERS & Hyou
only knew both of our back stodes you would know this is trly 2 BUT GOD 4,
moment | After baksg todd ne 4 mes God deliverad us o owr YES o2 notte
badroonis to be axact & Excited 1o start our next chapter B Major shoui out
Yo ouf real satme agent Stephen Favee we had 5o Intent to pirchase a home
50 s00n, We actually abeatdy had itin stons we viere going 16 move In with my
ey until et vear but he seked s to frast Ry, gven weint looking 4 homes
with us without & preapproval {now thal's real esteta falth)ge and hare we are
after andy 2.5 months. Vet so thankful you didn't allow me to frang up In your
face that Sundey aftemoongg . Ansliver major shout oot to THE BEST lvan
offfcar i Baton Houge, Meather Gautreau, girl you are the bamb.com Berally 2
weeks from o chosing date we Brad to switch benders 88 and she had the e
cormgleted and sont of to undervriting for approval in 2 days 52 | didt even
kniow that was possible! She wag srofassional, super hasty, witle at the same

¢ e careful, thorsugh, and sy faverite of alf ahways availabls to answer my

milions of "one more question?” aven during her family vacationss Big thenks
to the both of you &5 Thank you to our phitographer Dee Mokt Tor catching a
major mitestons i our fives Ml Lastly, thanks to our friends and {amily that
have supporied us. We love each ofyou &5

SRR PCE i e T T3 s e e e ek G U S T3 A

R A B L e e e T e sl




Capital Area
Finance Authority

Who Is CAFA?

Capital Area Finance Authority {CAFA) is a local housing finance Authority located in Baton Rouge, LA.
Our programs help qualified potential home buyers with their down payment and or closing costs.
How does CAFA help the Home Buyer?

One of the biggest obstacles in purchasing a home is saving for the down payment. CAFA’s non-
repayable down payment assistance can offer up to 7% of the final locan amount to help overcome this
hurdle and make the dream of home ownership a reality.

Does CAFA finance the homes?

CAFA partners with approved mortgage companies who work with the potential borrowers to finance
the home.

How can CAFA help my local community?

Home ownership helps strengthen communities. The property tax generated by home ownership helps
to maintain those communities and by allowing CAFA to offer these programs in your Parish, any fees
earned through the origination of the loans is split with the Parish.

How may Parishes participate in the CAFA Program?

Through a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with local Parish governments, we are now
approved in 40 Parishes. Since 2016, we have shared over $110,000 in fees to our participating
Parishes.

Call us today and find out how to become an approved Parish!
Kristin Delahoussaye 225.413.1166 & Bridgette Homer 225.9992.2888

Business Development Managers

Capital Ayea .
Finance Authority

afa




AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CAPITAL AREA FINANCE AUTHORITY
AND

CONCORDIA
PARISH

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Capital Area Finance
Authority (the “Authority”), herein represented by Mark Drennen, its President and CEO, duly
authorized, and Concordia Parish, herein represented by its Police Jury President, who, in order to
serve the public for purposes herein stated, declared.

WHEREAS, the Authority is a public trust established for public purposes for the benefit of
East Baton Rouge Parish, State of Louisiana (the “Beneficiary”), created pursuant to the
provisions of the Louisiana Public Trust Act, Chapter 2-A of Title 9 of the Louisiana Revised
Statutes of 1950, as amended La. R.S. 9:2341-2347, inclusive (the “Act”), and other constitutional
and statutory authority supplemental thereto and by that certain Trust Indenture dated August 14,
1974 and all amendments thereto (the “Indenture”); and

WHEREAS, the Indenture empowers the Authority to promote, encourage and further the
accomplishment of all activities which are or may have a public purpose, including, but not limited
to, the development of safe, sanitary single family housing for the low and moderate income
families of the Beneficiary, for projects authorized under the Act and the Indenture which shall be
deemed an authorized public function under the provisions of the Act; and

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 14(C) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 and Sections
9020 through 9037, inclusive, of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended,
authorizes the parties to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of engaging in or encouraging
economic development; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and Concordia Parish desire to enter into this Agreement for the
benefit of the citizens of both Concordia Parish and the Beneficiary, for the purposes of allowing
low to moderate income borrowers of Concordia Parish to participate in the Authority’s program
of financing homeownership for low and moderate-income families (the “Programs™) and for the
Authority to earn an administrative fee in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Program will be administered by the Authority on behalf of Concordia
Parish in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

IT IS AGREED, by and between the Capital Area Finance Authority and Concordia Parish,
that the following Agreement be adopted and the same is hereby entered:




L. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall commence on the first date below written
and shall continue in effect until terminated by either party by providing thirty (30) days written
notice to the other party of its desire to terminate.

2. PROGRAM TERMS: The Program shall be administered by the Authority on
behalf of the Parish pursuant to the terms and conditions of certain mortgage origination agreement
(“MOAs”) by and between the Authority and various lending institutions (“Lenders”) in
connection with the Authority’s Program.

3. PROGRAMS: The Authority presently has three mortgage loan programs which are
detailed on Exhibit A and additional mortgage loan programs are expected to be developed. The
Authority will share 50% of the net fee with the Parish,

3 ADVERTISING AND MARKETING: In connection with its administration of the
Program, the Authority shall actively market the Program in coordination with representatives of
the Parish. The Authority shall be responsible for and pay directly any and all costs associated
with the advertising and/or marketing of the Program,

4, MUTUAL AND RECIPROCAI. BENEFIT: The Authority and the Parish
acknowledge and agree that the obligations and agreements of each are in consideration of the
obligations and agreements of each other and are of mutual value.

5. ASSIGNMENT: Neither the Authority nor the Parish shall assign any interest in
this Agreement and shall not transfer any interest in same (whether by assignment or novation),
without prior written consent of the other party.

0. AMENDMENT IN WRITING: Any alteration, variation, modification or waiver
of provision of this Agreement shall be valid only when it has been reduced to writing and executed
by all parties.

7. AUDIT CLAUSE: It is hereby agreed that the Legislative auditor of the State of
Louisiana, and/or the Office of the Governor, Division of Administration auditors shall have the
option of inspecting and auditing all data records and accounts of the Authority which relate to this
Agreement, upon request.

8 NOTICE: All notices and other communications pertaining to this Agreement shall
be in writing and shall be transmitted either by personal hand-delivery (and receipt for) or deposited
in the United States mail, as certified mail, return receipt requested and postage prepaid, to the
other party, addressed as follows:

Capital Area Finance Authority
Attn: Mark Drennen

601 St. Ferdinand Street

Baton Rouge, LA 70802




Telephone: (225) 771-8567
Facsimile: (225) 771-8573
Email: mark@thecafa.org

Parish:
Attn: Administrative

THUS, DONE AND PASSED, in Louisiana, on this

, 2020 day of

CAPITAL AREA FINANCE AUTHORITY

By:

Mark Drennen, President & CEO

Address:




EHIBIT A

Capital Advantage Program- The Authority contracted with US Bank as Master Servicer
and Raymond James as hedging agent. The Program presently has 31 approved banks and
lenders in the Program. The Authority receives an issuer fee of a minimum 90 basis poinis on
loan production and receives fee income at time of pooling of the loan production into a
MBS. This occurs approximately once every 30 days. The Authority will share 50% of the
fee received on all loan production with Concordia Parish and will remit to Concordia Parish
within ten calendar days of receipt.

Purchase Advantage Program — The Authority contracted with GMFS Lending, LLC as
Master Servicer, underwriter, lender and hedging agent. The Program works through
approved mortgage brokers, credit unions and lenders in the Program. The Authority receives
an issuer fee of 90 basis points on loan production and presently receives income within 135
calendar days after the month in which the loan was funded. The Authority will share 50% of
the fee income received on all loan production with Concordia Parish and will remit within
10 calendar days of receipt.

Future Programs- The Authority is currently in Program Development with a Government
Sponsored Enterprise (GSE) to develop a Pilot Program that would allow the Authority to
authorize approved seller servicers to service their own loans, by choice. It is anticipated the

Authority will receive a 75-basis points issuer fee upon the lender selling the loan to the GSE.

The Authority will share 50% of the fee income received on all loan production with the
Parish and will remit within 10 calendar days of receipt. The final documents will be
forwarded to the Parish within forty-eight hours of execution.

Second Mortgage Program — The Authority is developing a second mortgage program
where it may invest its’ own Unrestricted Fund dollars into a second mortgage to provide

down payment assistance. If a second mortgage is funded by the Authority, the Authority
would recoup its second mortgage investment through an issuer fee on the first mortgage
before any net revenue sharing. An example follows:

On a $100,000 mortgage loan funded, the Authority may fund a second mortgage for DPA of
4% or 5%, $4,000 or $5,000 respectively. The Authority would structure an issuer fee in:
excess of its second mortgage funded, such as 4.90% of 5.90% on the first mortgage. The
second mortgage is anticipated to be a 0% interest rate, zero monthly payments due. The
second mortgage would be due upon refinance, sale or estate conveyance within the first ten
years. The net fee on the first mortgage, in this example, of 90 basis points would be shared
with the Parish.




~

ROSTAN Invoice

#INV -5293

Date: 8/14/2020
Due Date: 9/13/2020

Bill Te

Concordia Parish Police Jury LA
4001 Carter Street

Room 1

Vidalia LA 71373

United States

Project: Concordia Parish Pelice Jury LA : Concordia PP] DR-4462 PA
Contract: MSA - Disaster Consulting Services

Task Order: TO-312-01: DR-4462 PA Recovery Consulting Services
Period: July 1, 2020 through July 31, 2020

Professional Services $2,805.00

Please reference invoice number #INV -5293 on payment and remit to:
Rostan Solutions, LLC

3433 Lithia Pinecrest Rd

Suite 287

Valrico FL 33596

United States




Invoice Time Summary

Erik Mayo $165.00 17 $2,805.00
Total 17 $2,805.00

Project Manager

ROSTAN SOLUTIONS, LLC INVOICE NO.  INV -5293



« Concordia Parish

~ Tensas Parish Dopartment of Revenne & ‘Taxation

« Catahoula Parish Sules and Usze Tax Division

- East Carroll Parish . . P.0, Box 160

- LaSalle Parish : : Vidulia, LA 731373

- Caldwell Parish

- Madigon Farlsh

APPLICATION FOR AND/OR REQUEST FOR - FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
. {Check one or more squargs)
FOR QFFICE USE ONLY
2, A, g)n!as Tax Certificate
tional License Tax 3. Clasy
Neow Buginess ' OLT)
CAHN. [J Rsnewat 4. S[C
Previous Year License No, (Bales)

5. Federal Employer ID Number Nona 6. LA Sales Tex Number L1 None 7. Local Salos Tax Numbar

| (L TT T T T TT1U BIA;;IWLMLNE;I { |
4een 7/ //)Z’é,/e | ' r
A o A ﬂfr’% Uhek L2(.

8. A, Taxpayer Name

C. Trade Nama

D. Mail Addrass E. City, Stam
' 753 NP.umam Kak SEDV?ESI// Y
F. Location-Strest, Cily, State, le @. Parigh Location
SAame. (e oniR oAty

9. Type of Organization A. ¥ ing ndwidum B. L Partnership  ©, O Comporation D, [J Governmental  E. (] Non-Profit &0 Other (Spacity)

10, # corporation o | Name - Thle ssmj ' l
partnership Nams, A
Title, Sac. Sec. No., | Resident Addrass ' Phone-
Residant Address : -
and Phone of Name Tile : 8SN . ' l
Officare or _
Pariners. Razident Address ‘ ' Phane-
Neme . Tile SSN ' J '
Resident Addrass Phong-
11, 1t Sote Owner (individual) Nams /4& zf 7’ / ssml . .
ren 5 4 /«'

Regident Address: 7 5‘ ﬂ /‘WA / g / \_Té’lﬁ' ﬁ’//g LA 7 73y 'Phona-

12. Ending Month 13, Name and Addres nt fo 4. Location of Accounting Records Are
of Accounting _Service of pm: o Agent for - Maintained-Check One as Noted in
(Fiscal Yaar) itam 8 {If othar, show other straet,
l) P 0 b BF [ address, city & state)
s
15. If Corporation, State 16, PReason : A. [ Started New Business  C. (J Gther (specity)
of Incorporation for B. [ Purchasad Going Business—Name of pravious Owner
Applying
17. Date Businoss Started/ 18. Have you repistered with the 19. Excluding This Ona How Many
Acquired at THIS LOGATION Sacretary of Statefor Loulelana ag ‘ Other Business Locations Do
‘ & foroign co on‘? You Have in This Parigh
Month  |Day I Year & de [ Yes or Municipaiity?
20. Nature Dejscription of Sales or Achvuty A MM _}_Jhﬁﬁu(f .-meqbﬁ_hﬂﬁl%ﬁ@fm
of pl el R
" Business

it applying for Occupatlonai License complete Schedule A (reversa gide), H transferﬁng License comp!ate only Line 32 on roverse side.

f affirm that the irermation Sngnature of Applicand # o m_.7m’,. Titlsy

given on thig application and }I M p Wher
attached schedules is true $ignatura of Proparer

and.correct It dittarent from above




ANIHHE HOLId dHL 1NO DNINVATD LNO NVATD - SAHDLIA VAIV AVAIIIAd 0202/4/8  LO°0TH08
O¥AI40 dAINVH ANV GNTT 41 LD YANAD - TYAOWTY STdgad VAAV VITVAIA 0207/4/8 90702108
SSVED DNILLND DNIMOW AVOd JAVd 493A 070T/+/8 S0 0TH08
SSVYD DNILIND DNIMONW AVOA TIVOOW 0T0T/4/8  S0°0TH08
SSVIO DNILLND ONIMONW aAvOd SWVAVY 0207/4/8  S0°0Z108
SSVHD DNLLLAD DNIMOW AvOod XAV ¥H9d 07207/+/8  +0°0Z108
SSVED DNILLND DONIMOW ONO¥d HLNOS 0202/%/8  $0°0ZH08
SSVYUD DNLLLAD ONIMOW AVOA TIVOOW 020Z/%/8  +0°0TH08
ANIHHE HOLIA dHL 100 DONINVATO LNO NVA'TD - SHHOLId VHAV AVATIHL 020T/v/8  €0°0T108
ANV dJAVD 1LO0d NO SAVOd Hav1d DONIavID - SAVOd VAV AvVATdddd 020e/F/8  20°0Tr08
TIAVYED HSVM J0 SAA 0£ I INVHYANTD - TVAOWHY ST gdd AVOd SNV 020%/v/8  10°0Z¥08
SAVOY ONIdVID DONIAV¥D - SGvVoyd SMOAVHN AMINNOD 0Z0Z/€/8 6002808
SAVOY DNIAVED DONIAVID - SAvod avod LAONITY 0Z0T/e/8  60°0T€08
SAVOd DNIAVID ONIAVID - SAvOod AvVOd LSJI04 0207/6/8  60°0T£08
SAVOd ONIAVID DONIAVID - SAvOod AVOd ONIM HLNOS 070T/€/8  60°02£08
SAVOA ONIAVID DNIAVED - SAQVOd SAVO NIMI 0707/¢/8  60°0Z£08
SHHOLIA INV SHWI'T ONILLND DNIMOW SHIDV NOHOANV 0707/€/8  80°07£08
SHHOLIA ANV SHNIT ONILLD DONIMOW avod LI0ddlY 0207/€/8  80°0T£08
SHHILIA ANV SENIT ONILLND DNIMON avOd LSYd 0207/¢6/8  80°02£08
SHHOLIA ANV SHNTT ONLLLND DONIMOW ATOAID HAOID HLYON 0207/£/8  80°0T€08
SHHOLIA ANV SHAIT ONLLLND DNIMOW dTOUID HAOIDTIIE 0202/€/8  80°0TE08
SSVYUD DNILLIND DNIMOW AvOI NOLTINVH 'HY 0Z07/£/8  LO'0ZE08
SSVIO DNILLND DNIMOW avVOd LLINAd ‘[T 0TO0T/S/8  L0°0TE08
SSVED DNILL(ID DNIMOW avod ONOD 0Z0T/£/8  LO0TE08
SSVYED ONLLLIND ONIMONW avOd dvdd 499 0207/€/8  L0°0TE08
AvVOY ODNIAVIOD DNIAVID - SAVOA AvVOd NOSTIM 0T07/€/8  90°0T£08
IV dIVJTI ONIHOLIA ANV ONIAVED DNIAVYD - savod avVOd SHAV 0T0Z/¢/8  S0°0TE08
[VNVDO NVILIID HHL LOO ONINVE IO HFANAD - TYAOWTY SIdgdd avod ALOd 0207/¢/8  +0'0Z£08
dINV OL N(TY.LId 40 SAA 0¢ 4 INVH TVIIALVIN ONI'TNVH avod SFNY 0207/€/8  £0°0TL£08
SSVID ONLLLAD DNIMOW AvVOd ALYHHVTA 020%/€/8  TO0T£08
SSVED DNILLND DNIMOW AVOYd Jd1Zvdd 020¢/€/8  20°0Z£08
SSVID ONILLIND DONIMONW Avod LLINYd (' 020T/£/8  T00T£08
SSVIHD ONILLND DONIMONW aAvOY ONOD 0T07/€/8  T0'0ZTE08
SSVYIO DNILELND DNIMOW AvOYd dXvdd 9949 0207/£/8  Z0°0T£08

L10 NVHTO HOLIA ANV ADVNIVIA L0 NV - )




dvOd DNIAVID ONIAVID - SAVoy avod davMm ‘ST 0707/9/8  $0°07908
AVOY ONIAVED DONIAVED - SAVOA AvOod NOSHID A 0Z0Z/9/8  +0°07908
avod DNIGVED ONIAVYD - SAVOY avod ATINII 0207/9/8  £0°02908
avo¥ HNIAVID DNIAVYD - SAVOY  ATIAINOW - AVOE A100d 0207/9/8  T0'0Z908
AvOyd ONIAVED ONIAVID - Savoy avOd DONIANVT SINAY 0207/9/8 1002908
TIIL LVTd daXId 1v1d V AvH OM JOHS doyS Q70Z/S/8  80°07508
Avoy #av1d ONIAVID - SAVOY AVOd YATAL 971 0202/5/8  80°07S08
avoy aavid DONIAVYD - SAVOd avod'd'L 0707/5/8  80°0ZS0%
avod aavid DNIAVYD - SAVOA AvOd A1ONAL 0207/5/8  80°07508
avod 4avd ONIQVED - SAVOd AvVOY ¥FHOUV 0Z0Z/S/8  80°07S08
[ NO SSVID ONLLLND ANV DNIJAITD ONIMOW 0Z0Z/S/8  LO0TSO%
L LV SSVID ONILLIND ANV DNIJJITD ONIMOIN VIV VITVAIA 0207/5/8 L0°0ZS08
VD DONLLLND ANV ST ONIddITD DONIMOW LATELS STAOV NITID 0207/$/8  L0°0ZS08
VID ONLLLND ANV STNI'T ONIddI' 1D DNIMOIW aAvOod SVINOHL 0702/$/8  L0°07508
VYD ONLLLND ANV SHATT ONIdAI'TO ONIMOIN JANIA NIAQIVD 0707/$/8  L0°0TS08
VIO ONILLAD ANV SGNTT DNIdAI' 1O ONIMOIN LATILS SYOO0HUd 0207/5/8  LO0TSO8
VD DNILLND ANV SHNTT ONIddI IO ONIMOW JATIA AQINNTA 0202/5/8  LO0TSO8
aod OL NN LId 40 SAA 09 4 1INVH TVRIALVIN ONI'TVH avod Ivdod 0207/5/8 9007508
INV SNAHJALS Xd HOLIA 00 NVIID 1NO NV - STHDOLIA avod SNAHJALS 0Z07/5/8  S0°0Z508
[0S AVIIdS ANV HOLIQ 100 NVATD I00 NVAT) - SHHOLIA VIV AVANRTIAS 0Z07/5/8  $0°0Z508
SSVYD DNILLOD ONIMOW AVARDIAA - VO 1004 0207/5/8  £0°0Z508
SSVED DNILLD ONIMOW avod @IvND TVNOILVYN 0707/5/8  £0°0Z508
avod ONIQVID ONIAVID - SAVOH avod NVINMAN 0Z0T/s/8 7007508
10 SUX 09 HNLLLNAd ANV ONIAVED ONIAVED - SAVOd avod YAvAdod 070Z/s/8 10702508
D A9 SEAI'T ANV STHDLIA ONIJIITO DNIMOW VIV AVATIIAd 0702/4/8  £1°0ZH08
[HAG SHNI'T ANV STHOLIA ONIILIT) ONIMOW VIV AVArdIdd 020T/v/8  £1°02108
ST ANV STHOLIA ONIddI'TO ONIMOIW avOd SVINOHL 020T/+/8  €1'0TH08
SANI'T ANV SHHDLIA DNIdAI'TD ONIMOIN NOLLIAAV LIAWINVH 020T/4/8  £1°0Z#08
SHI'T ANV SHHOLIA ONIAJT 1D ONIMOW avod LIOIAV 020Z/4/8  €1°0TH08
SHNT'T ANV STHOLIA ONIIITITD ODNIMOW ATOIID AAQIADTIAE 020%/v/8  £1°07+08
IONITI AI0 NO AVOd DNIAVID ONIAVED - SAVOY 0Z0Z/v/8  T10ZH08
AvOoy ONIAVID DONIQVHED - SUVOY avod 0D 0T0Z/4/8  11°07v08
aAvOod ONIAVID ONICVED - SAVOY AVOd NVINSSVd 0207/¥/8 0107408

avod ODNIAvViD ONIAVID - SAVOoY - aAvod A1d1d SAITTIHd 020Z/%/8

60°02F08




AVOd ONIAVID DONIAVHD - SAvOod aAvOd Xavd d494d 020¢/01/8 0102018

avOoyd HNIAVID DNIAVYD - SAVOY DNIONVT MHIAGIVA 0202/01/8 60702018

OdS AVIA4S 2 NVHTO MO AVHTO LOO NVA'TD - SHHOLIA aAvOd ALOQJ 020Z/01/8 8002018
dOHS LV DOH HSO9 NO ODNITIOM IOM dOHS 0207/01/8 LOOZOI18
DNILLID SSVYD DNIMOW VO d4I¥ 90d 0Z0T/01/8 L0°0Z018

ONILLD SSVID DNIMOW aOvVOd YHHOIV 0Z0Z/01/8 LO0CO18

ONIHOLIT L0 NVHTO - SHHOLIAd TVNVD VITVAIA 0207/01/8 90°0T018

HOLId WOHA 4013ID1d LEId JSIA - SHHOLId AvOd SNAHJALS 0T0Z/01/8 <0'0T0T8

HOLId WO ¥A di1Y0Id Lad JSIA - SHHD.LIA AVOYd SNHHJALS 0T0¢/01/8  SO0ZOL8
ONIAVID DNIAVYD - SaAvOod HIAHT JHATY 2IDVId 020C/01/8 002018

DNIVYD DNIOVID - SAVOd avOod MODATIM 0Z0Z/01/8 10°0Z018

V LI DNIAVHTIdS 'STATT ONIIIITD OSIN - SAVOH AAVd VIQIOONOD 0207/L/8  TO'0ZLOR
aAvod ODNIgVID DNIAVYID - SAVOY AVOd AAVd ¥dHd 020T/L/8  10°0TLO8

ONLLLND SSVID DONIMONW AVd VSOWIN 070T/9/8 61702908

NOSTIM HDIOID HNILLND SSVID DNIMONN 070T/%8 6102908
ONILLLND SSVID DNIMOIN avod dSAO0HLANOD 0T07/9/8 61707908

MOYMIEAVATO ANV LNO NVHTD JSIA - SHHOLIA VHAV AVAIdddd 0202/9/8  81°0790%
AIVdHd LA TND AV - SLTIAATND AVATFddd - Avod 4'100d 0T0T/9/8  L1°0T908

TIVLSNI LIHATOD HIVddd - SLEAATND NOLLIAAV SNAAHTT 0207/9/8  91°07908

ONILLD SSVYD ONIMOW AVOd JHHOHV 0T07/9/8  S1°07908

ONILLLND SSVHD DNIMOWN AVOY NITIHINA 020¢/9/8  ST°0C908

DNILIND SSVID DNIMOW AVAEdd - avOod 4100d 0207/9/8  S1°07908

DNILLL1D SSVID DONIMOW AvOd d4HOUV 0T02/9/8  v1°07908

ONILLD SSVID DONIMON avOd F'1dIWHL 0207/9/8 1079308

ONILLND SSVHD DNIMOW JAIIA AN 0202/9/8  $1°02908

ONLLLND SSVID DNIMOW avod TTIAN NOWIWISYdd 0Z07/9/8  +1°07908

ONILL[1D SSYID DONIMOW AVATIIEd - AVOd H'100d 0207/%/8  +1°02908

NMY L1d ONI'TNVH TVIFALVYIN ONI'TNVH avod Advdod 0707/9/8  £1°02908

avOd ONIVID DONIAVED - SAvVOd AvVOd AINVISI 0202/9/8 TI'0T908

dvOd DNIAVID DNIAVHED - SAvOd AVOd NOAVI NHANOTd 0Z20¢/9/8 11707908

avod DNIOVID DNIAVYID - SAvOod AVOY JSTINIS 0202/9/8  01°02908

aAvO¥d NO NN 11d 1LNd HIVdHY - SAVOY AvVOd AdvVAOY 0207/9/8  60°07908

aAvod ONIAVID ONIAVID - SAvOod AVOd NNODVIA 0207/9/8  80°07908

avOod ONIavdD DNIAVYD - SAVOd avOod NOSNOIIT 0207/9/8  L0°0T908

AvVOd DNIAVIOD DNIAVYED - SAVOd AvOd ANIHSNOS 0207/9/8  90°07908




DONILLND SSVHD ONIMOIW HJARJ HAISHLNOS 070Z/11/8  81°0CIIY
DNILLND SSVUD DNIMOW avod LLOOS OVIN 0¢0¢/T1/8  LT'OTIIS
DNILLND SSVID DNIMOINW aAvOod SHIIVM NOOVEJ 070Z/11/8 91°0TT18

AVOA DNIAVED DONIVYD - SaAvOod advOod OWOD 020Z/11/8 S1°0Z118
DNIAVED - SAvVOd AvVOd VI d4g 0Z0¢/11/8 v10C118

advod ONIAVID ONIAVHD - sdvod AvOd MODUA'IM 0Z0¢/11/8 €108
TIVLSNI LIHATND 404 d99d H1IS ISIN - SLYHATND SLHDIHH NOLONIHSVM 020T/11/8 T1°0TII8
NOLAVTY OL Td JdAON LNAWIINOH ONI'TNVH 0Z07/11/8 CI'OCIIS
LNO NVATD HOLIA LNO NVA'TD - SHHOLIG VAIV AVARIddd 020z/11/8 TI0TTI18
ONILLND SSVID ONIMON avOd SNVAHT 0TOT/T1/8 T1°0T118
ONLLLOD SSVHD DONIMOIW avOod dIVZVHIVH 0702¢/11/8§ TT1°0CTII8
ONILLND SSVHD ONIMOW avod 3414 9od 0202/11/8  T1°0Z118
DNLLLID §SVID DNIMONW avVOd SNVAH 0207/11/8 01°0T118
DNILLOD SSVED DNIMON avod AIVZVHJIVH 020¢/11/8 01°0C118
DNILLD SSVYD ONIMON AVOU YIDNIIING 0TOZ/T1/8 01°0TII8
DNILLND SSVYD ONIMON avod 9401 4049 0Z0T/11/8  01°0Z118
JNAWHI TVdIE LHHATND AVdHA - SLEIATND AvVOd 431LvMA00dd 0T0Z/11/8 60°0TII8
LNAWHOTVdAT LHHATIND AIVJHA - SLEHATID SIHOTHH NOLONIHSVM 0Z0Z/11/8 80°0C118
AvVOd DNIAVID DNIAVED - SAVOd aAvOd SSOID HTvVHd 020%/11/8 LO0CIIB

AVOA DNIAVID DNIOVID - SAVOY ONOAd HLOS 0Z0Z/11/8 90°0C118

AVOd ONIAVID DNIAVHD - SAVOd TYNVO VITVAIA 020Z/11/8 S00TII8

AVOd ONIAVID DNIAVHD - SAVOY HHAHT IHA JDVIH 020¢/11/8  v0°0Z118

AVOd DNIAVID DNIOVYD - SAvOA AVOd NVINIOA 0T0Z/11/8 €0°0Z118

avOd DNIAVID ONIAVYED - SAvVOd AVOd HONOYWD LYHgdHH 020¢/11/8 TO0CIIS
ONIAVILS JSIA - SHHOLIA VAdV AVARAHA 0202/11/8 10702118

ONIAVILS JSIA - SHHD.LIA HINVT LAVINS 020C/11/8  TOOCIIS

ONIAVYULS ISIA - SHHO.LIAd AV VITHOONOD 020Z/11/8  T0°0TTI8

DNIAVALS JSIA - SAHDLIA avod STIvM NOOVHd 0207/11/8  10°0TT18

SAHDLIIA ONIAIITO JSTN - SHHD.LIA JAEAd MHIALSTIOD 0C0¢/01/8 £1°02018
SAHDLIA OHNIJIITO JSHAL - SHHOLId LHIALS FHIIIM LII90T 020Z/01/8  €1°07018
SHHO.LIA DNIdJTO JSHA - SHHDLIA NOILIAAV NVMOD 020Z/01/8 €1°02018
SHHO.LIA DNIAITO JSTA - SHHOLIA AVd VSOWIN 0202/01/8  £1°02018
SHHO.LIA DNIJdITO JSTA - SHHOLIA avod NOS'HIM 020¢/01/8 E€1°0Z018
AvOd DNIAVED DNIAVHD - SAvOoyd AVOd HHATTINNDOIS 0T0Z/01/8 TI'0TOI18

AvOd DNIAVYED

DNIAVYED - SAVOY

vVOd DONIANVT YJAR Iy 0707/01/8

11°0C018




ONILLND SSVID DNIMOW avod dJOOT 0Z07/€1/8  L1°0ZE18
ONILLND SSVID ONIMOW AVOd SIAVA A1dd 0Z0Z/€1/8  91°0Z€18
DNILLND SSVID ONIMOW avod TINYLIOT 0Z0Z/€1/8  ST'0ZEIS
JOH HSN4 ANV HOLOVIL NO Y90M MHOM dOHS doys 0707/€1/8 ¥1°0ZTEIS
ONILLND SSVID ONIMOW AVOE JIATT IIMOT 0Z0T/€1/8  £1°0ZE18
DHNILLND SSYID DNIMOIN FATIA NVINIAIHSIA 0207/€1/8  Z1'0TEIS
JIH AVADDIdd 4AIsdd SHHOLIA LD ONIMOW VIIV AVANTEAS 0207/€1/8  11°0T€18
A0OH MOV YL ONI'INVH INAWIINOT ONI'TIIVH 020T/€1/8 0T1°0TEI8
1LNO NV HOLKI LNO NVAIO - SHHOLIA ¥9MIS SIHOIFH NOLNIHSVM 0T0Z/€1/8  60°0ZE18
10O NVITO HOLIA 1NO NVHTD - SHHOLIA avod AFTTVH 0Z0Z/€1/8 80°0ZEIS
10O NVITD HOLIA LNO NVIT) - SAHILIA SIHOITH NOLONIHSVM 0Z0Z/€1/8 LO0ZEIS
avod DNIAVID ONIAVED - SaVOX avoy ALIHIHVTS 020Z/€1/8 90°07€18
avod ONIAVIO ONIAVED - SAVOd avod SINVAV 020Z/$1/8  S00TE18
Id ODNIAVHIdS ANV AVOYd DNIAVID DNIQV¥D - SAvod avod TIVOOW 0Z07/S1/8  +0°07€18
AvOd DNIAVED DNIAVID - SAvOod AvVOd YHIZVId 0Z0Z/¢1/8  £0°0TEI8
MOHHD avod JSDAL - SAvOod 0Z0T/€1/8  TO'0ZE18
HDLVd T10H 10d V4T - SAVOd avod NOAVE ADDOI 0T07/€1/8 100218
TIVISNI ANV AGAOWHTY Adld AIVITA - STIFATND SLHOIIH NOLONIHSVM 0Z07/21/8  L1°02Z18
DONIANVT.LVYOd ONILLND SSVID DNIMOW VHIV AVATTYdd 0202/21/8  91°0ZC18
dINVD LVOd ONLLLND SSVID DNIMOW VHIY AVANYdd 0202/21/8  S1°0ZZ18
DONILLND SSVIAD ONIMOW AATIA NVINIHHSIA 0207/21/8  +1°0TTI8
DNILLND SSVID ONIMON| AVOA TIAHT ddddN[0T0T/T1/8  £1°0TZ18
DONILLND SSVID DONIMOW LATYLS AVOATIVY 0207/21/8 Z1'0ZZ18
ONILLND SSYYD DNIMOW AT NOAVL 0T07/C1/8 11°0ZC18
SLILAVE IV.LS ONISTI IS HOLIA 1NO NVHTD - SHHOLIA VAV NOLAVTID 020¢/21/8 01°0ZC18
TIAIVIDI ANV IHDLV AVOd V4L - SAVOY avoy r'd 020Z/21/8 60707218
LNO NVHTD HOLKI L1NO NVETO - SHHOLIA avOod ONIANYT SINTY 020Z/21/8 80707718
dOHS LV dOLOVIL NO DNISMOM NIOM JOHS doys 0ZOZ/ZI/8 LO'0TZIS
DNILLLND SSVID DNIMOW avod NILIVI 30T 0207/21/8  90°0TT18
DNILLLND SSVED ONIMON AVO QIVZYHIVH 0207/21/8 S00TTIS
dOHS LV YOLOVIL NO DNITIOM IOM JOHS doys™ 070Z/T1/8 $0°0ZTIS
DNILIND SSVHD ONIMONW avoyd HOSNNTY 0207/71/8  €0°0ZT18
DNILLLND SSYID ONIMOW avod NILIVIA T01T 0207/21/8  20°0ZT18

DNILLLND SSYED ONIMOWN

AVOA QIVZVHIVH 0207/CT1/8

[0°0CTI8




NMOd DOH HSNY THd0M JOHS dous 0z07/81/8 91°07818
ONELLND SSVIDH DONIMOW AVOd HTHASTTIM 020C/81/8 ST°0Z818
ONLLLND SSVYD DNIMON AVOd HIAHTHZAVMS 0202/81/8 +1°0C818
DONLLLND SSVID ONIMOW JVOd A0Nd 0207/81/8  €1°0Z818
DNILLND SSVID DNIMOW AvVOd NVALY 020Z/81/8 TI0Z8I18
DNILLID SSVID DNIMOIN avod dOOT 0207/81/8 11°0CRIB
DNLLLD SSVID DNIMOW avVOd NOSNVS 070¢/81/8 01°0C818
DNILLND SSVED DONIMOW AVOd AJ¥dd 0T07/81/8 60°GC8I8

TIAVED HSVA DNI'TNVH TVIIHLVIN ONI'TNVH aAvVOd HHAHT HZAVMS 0207/81/8 80707818
AVOYd DNIAVAD ONIAVID - SAVOd AVOYd AHIVH 0207/81/8 LO0Z8I8
AVOd DNIdVID DNIQVID - SAVOA AVOY YHONIAWH 0Z0Z/81/8 90°0Z818
VO ONIJVID DNIOVHD - SAvOod VOd THOSNNTH 0Z0Z/81/8  S0°0Z818
AvOd DNIAVYD DNIAVHD - SAvod avod TINALLOT 0T0Z/81/8 ¥#0°0T818
avod ONIGvib DNIAVYED - SAVOd avod A100d 0c0T/81/8  £0°0Z818
avod ONIAvHD DONIAVED - Savod avod LSOd ONIGVIL 0207/81/8 700818
AvOd ONIAVID ONIAVYID - Savod AVOd NILIVIN 321011 020T/81/8 10702818

DONILTTO ONIMONW aAvVOd VINOOHIM 0T0C/LT/8 tT0Z8IR
ONI4dI'TD DNIMOIN HATAA FHOHSHAV'T 0T0T/LT/8  £1°0TL18
DONIAdI'TO DONIMONW VIV AVATIIIA 020¢/L1/8 TI0TLI8

AVOd ONIJVID DNIAVHED - SAVOY AVOd AdSOIID 0T0T/LT/8  T1°0TLIR
AVOH DNIAVID ONIAVAD - SAVOY AVOM NOSNVS 0T0¢/L1/8 01°0TLIS
aVOd ODNIAVED DNIAVED - SAvOd AvOd 4LLHAOY 070Z/L1/8 60°0CLIR
IvOd ONIAVED DNIAVHID - SAvOd aAVOd AddHA 0207/L1/8 80°0TL1IS
avOod DNIAvVED DNIAVID - SAVOY AVOd HIAHTHZAVMS 020Z/L1/8 LOOTLIR
avod ONIAVYED DNIAVED - SAvOod AVOd d4LvMAOOdY 020T/L1/8 90°0CLIS
AvVOd DNIAVIOD ONIAVED - SAvod aAvOd STOHDIN 020%/L1/8 S0°0TLIS
NOY LId J4TNVH IVIIHLVIN ONI'TNOVH avOd STTOHOIN 020Z/L1/8 $0°0CL18
019 4 INVH TVIIHLVIN ONI'TNVH SIHOTAH NOLONIHSVM 020Z/L1/8 £0°0TL18

dvVOd DNIAVIAD DNIAVID - SAvVOY avOd SNVAH 0207/L1/8  TO0TLIZ
TIVLSNI LIJAIND AIVJHA - STIHATNO SIHOMH NOLONTHSVM 0C0¢/L1/8  10°0ZL18
TTVLSNI LIFATND HVJHA - SLTIIATID SLHOIHH NOLONIHSVM 0207/L1/8 T0°0ZLI8

TIAVID HSVM ONI'TIIVH TVIIHLVIN ONI'IOVH 0207/L1/8 ITOZEIR
ONILLAD SSVID DNIMOW avod dOOT 0Z07/¢1/8 0T0TEI8
DNLLLD SSVYD DNIMOWNW AVOY SIAVJ H1dd 0207/£1/8

61°0CE18

3

8 €18




SHHOLIA ANV SHIANI'T ONIddITD DNIMOIW AVOd HOVTIUA NVIANI 070Z/61/8 6712818

SHHOLIA ANV SHINI'T ONI4dI'TO DONIMOWW AvOd TIVH 0207/61/8 8717818

SHHILIA ANV SdINTT DNILITO DNIMOW VO NOSYHHANY 020Z/61/8 LT'17818

SHHOLIA ANV SHIANT'T DNIdJI'TD DONIMOW aAvVOd AIVMOH NVJ 0707/61/8 9’17818

ONILLND SSVED DONIMOIN AavOd A'TdId SAITIIHd 020Z/61/8 ST'1T818

DNILLAD SSVID DONIMOW aAVOd SHWV 0207/61/8 YT 17818

ONILLLD SSVIAD DNIMONW AvVOd d3ILVMA00IT 0T07/61/8 €T 1C8IS

DOH HSNYI NO THOM TdOM dOHS doys 0707/61/8 TT1¢8I8

DNILLAD SSVED ONIMON AvVOYd ATl S4ITTIHd 020%/61/8 [T°0Z818

DNILLND SSVYD DNIMONW dvOod STV 0C0Z/61/8 0T0T8IS

DONILLND SSVYD ONIMOW HARIJ STOHODIN 0Z07/61/8  61°0C818

DOH HSNF NO MHOM AOM JOHS doyg 0z0Z/61/8 81°07818

AVOY DNIAVHED DNIOVYD - SAvOd AvOod 4HHDYY 020¢/61/8 L1°0C818

AVOd DNIAVID DNIIVID - SAVOd avod ' IdNAL 0Z0Z/61/8 9107818

AVOd DNITVIED DNIIVID - SAvVOd avOd NOSVIA 0Z0Z/61/8 <S1°0T818

AvOoyd DNITVID DNIAVHD - SdvOod avod NVANNT 0T02T/61/8 P1°0C818

AvOd DNIOV D DNIAVED - SAvod avVOd SHNOI "H 020Z/61/8 €1°0T818

AVOd ONIAVID ONIAVED - SAvOod HNVT NVINSLEOdS 0T0¢/61/8 T10T818

NOY LId ILNO LNd AIVddd - SAVOd avod AH'TVH 020¢/61/8 11°07818

AVOYd DNIAVID DONIaVHD - SAvOod AVOd HLHIVZITH 0Z0Z/61/8 0102818

I ONV NOE LId AvHAdS ANV HOGVID dAIvddy - SAvOod avOd TIDAN 0T07/61/8 60°0€818

dAvOd ONIAVHD DNIAVHD - SAvOd AVOd SHW VI ANOWCH 070¢/61/8 80°0C318

dvOod ONIAVHD ONIAVID - SAVOA AVOd NOSIDYHEA 0T0Z/61/8 L00T8I8

avod ODNIAvVID ONIAVYD - SAVOA ‘4 ATHIANVID NOSAOVI 0207/61/8 90°0C818

NOY LId A INVH TVIIALVIN ONI'TNVH avOod AHdTVH 070Z/61/8 S0°0T818

TIAVED HSVM/NA LId JATNOVH TVIIHLVIN ONI'TNVH AVOA AT 0707/61/8 1+#0°0T818

XTI 10D ISIN - SHHOLIA avOod SIAVA 31Hd 0202/61/8  £0°07818

TIVLSNI LIHIATNO HIVJHA - SLIIATND NOLLIAAY SNHAHT 0202/61/8  T0'0T818

HAIVIIA VO dIvddd - SAvOod JATNA HASHLNOS 0Z0T/61/8 1007818

ST ANV SHHOLIA ONIJdITD DNIMOW avOod SHNVI ANOWAH 0Z0T/81/8 7T 0C818

SHNT'T ANV SHHOLIA HONIddITD DONIMOWW AVOd HIHIVZI'Td 0207/81/8 17°0C818

SHNI'T ANV SHHOLIA ONIddITD DONIMOW AVOd 4 IX VYL 020Z/81/8 0Z°0T818

SENI'T ANV SHHD.LIA ONIddITD ONIMOW dVOY SHIYAHSIA % HAI'TATIM 0T0T/81/8 61°0T818
SHI'T ANV SHHDLIA DNIddITO DONIMON AVOd VINOOTIM 0T0Z/81/8

8102818




